

Unapproved minutes

Local Service Committee

Meeting October 24, 2019 7am

Attending: Cherilyn Brown, Deborah Feldman, Michelle Beard and Sasha Elwell

Called meeting to order at 7 am

There was discussion about setting a certain day each month for our meetings and then we can just post all of them for a year's time. All agreed to the second Wednesday morning at 7 am each month.

There was discussion on going to the Selectboard about the core number of people on the committee. Others have contacted some of the members to join. It's unsure if it can be allowed, anyone is welcome to join but we have 4-5 people already members. This needs to be addressed in the near future.

It was discussed that we should approach the Selectboard regarding having a budget for outreach. Not a lot of money, but something so that members are not spending out of their pockets, (which has happened in the early stages of this committee).

It was agreed that the committee will combine and pull all our resources and information together to put it all into binders so that if a member gets a call, it's all at our finger tips.

It's been brought to the committee's attention that there is a need in the community for a cleaning service, someone that can not afford it, but needs help. This is something that was agreed that should be worked on. Find a company that has no ties to Moretown, what the company offers, how in depth their services are, along with the charges. Then the next step would be to figure out who would pay for this service.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45

Next meeting scheduled for Dec 11, 2019 at 7:00am